Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

From: Edward Carey <ecarey@nycourts.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, July 25, 2018 8:46 AM
To: elena@judgewatch.org

Cc: frederick.brodie@ag.ny.gov

Subject: CJA v Cuomo

Ms. Sassower: This will confirm that, at your request and pursuant to our telephone conversation of yesterday, oral
argument in this matter, which had previously been scheduled for 11 am today (Wednesday 7/25), has been
cancelled. Justice Devine, the court reporter who had been scheduled to appear and Frederick Brodie, the Assistant
Solicitor General handling the matter, have all been notified of such cancellation.

Kindly contact me if you wish to schedule the matter at a later date and time that are mutually agreeable to all
involved. Thank you.

Edward J. Carey, Esq.

Chief Motion Attorney

Appellate Division, Third Judicial Department
PO Box 7288, Capitol Station

Albany, New York 12224-0288



